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From: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive) 

Sent: 20 April 2011 23:00 

To: Alastair Maclean 

Subject: Re: MoV 4-STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Noted 
Thanl<:s Alastai1· 
I will l1ave to find out wl1ether this has tl1e blessing of the boa1·d 01· whethe1· RJ is acting unilate1·ally. 
Sue 

Sent fro111 my phone. 

On 20 Apr 2011, at 20: 18, ''Alastair Maclean11 <Alastair.Maclean@edinburgl1.gov.uk;> wrote: 

FYI 

Begin forwa1·ded message: 

21/04/2011 

From: Richa1·d Jeffrey <Richa1·d.J effi:ey@tie.ltd.uk> 
Date: 20 April 2011 20:08:46 GMT+Ol :00 
To: 11 dave.ande1·son@edinb:t+1·gb,gov.ul<'' <dave.ande1·son@edinbu1·gb.,.gov.uk> 
Cc: Alastair Macleai1 <Alastair.Maclean@edi.nbu1·gh.gov.ul<:> 
Subject: MoV 4-STRICTLYPRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Dave, I write to you in you1· capacity as the senio1· officer at CEC 1·esponsible for the 
u·ain p1·oject. 

I unde1·stand that, following much l1a1·d work and com1nit1nent by the CEC negotiating 
tean1 led by Colin S1nith, that we now have an agreed fo1m for MoV4. 

I understand that in due course as Chief Executive of tie, the co11t1·acting party, it will 
fall to me to sign this document. I believe that this Mo V 1·ep1·esents a significant 
change to the Infraco cont1·act and to ensure a proper audit t1·ail CEC will need to issue 
me witl1 an instruction (via the TEL Board who in turn will instruct the TPB to instruct 
me) to sign this document. 

I app1·eciate that the docu1nent is now agi·eed, and no changes are conte1nplated, 
howeve1· I have a nun1be1· of co1nments on the document which I would like 
confi1·mation that CEC are fully awa,re of befo1·e we sign. 
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I will se11d u11de1· a sepa1·ate cove1· a detailed 1·epo1·t, and appe11dices p1·epa1·ed by tie 
wl1ich captu1·e the chro11ological develop1nent of ou1· co11u11e11ts on the Mo V tlu·ough 
its different iterations. I se11d this 1·epo1·t fo1· co111plete11ess so tl1at we a1·e all cleat· how 
we a11·ived at tl1e fi.nal ve1·sio11 of tl1e docutnent. I app1·eciate that tnany of the 
co1111ne11ts could be conside1·ed to be 1nino1·, ru1d that some of the co111IT1ents 1·elate to 
co1111ne1·cial principles al1·eady agi·eed between CEC a11d Infi·aco, howeve1· I suggest 
you conside1· this 1·epo1·t as it pulls togethe1· all of ou1· co1ru11ents. 

Fo.r ease of 1·efe1·ence, I have ext1·acted what I conside1· to be the main points. I would 
emphasise that this extract of tl1e 1nain points is not a co1nprehensive review of all ou1· 
co1runents. 

1. Valuation of Entitlement tmde1· this MOV. The value of the payment schedule 
included in the MOV (£49rn scheduled over ce1·tificates 1, 2 a11d 3 as detailed in 
clauses 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3) is not supported by our analysis. Ou1· analysis suggests a 
pay1nent of£ 191n. Ou1· position on tl1is has p1·eviously been communicated to CEC and 
your adviso1·s. I unde1·stand and accept that this is a co1rune1·cia1 decision for CEC, and 
I assume you will have your own audit trail to baclc this up. 

2. Certifier Agreement. This needs to be p1·epared and in agreed fot'ln, including 
1nechanics of operation, and be co1npatible with responsibilities and accountabilities 
( and 11ecessary insu1·ances ). If tl1is is not done prior to signing the Mo V the risk exists 
that the parties may have different understanding of thei1· 1·espective 1·oles and 
responsibilities. 

3. Payment. I will need a very clear instructio11 from CEC to make the pay1nents 
envisaged unde1· tl1is Mo V. Ove1· and above the quantu1n of sucl1 pay1nents highlighted 
at 1 above, I have conce1·ns based on 1ny understanding which is; 

21/04/2011 

I. The plan is to make the fi1·st payment under the Mo V (£271n) prio1· to 
the Mo V being signed. 

II. The payment mecl1anics in Cla1ise 6 p1·esc1·ibe no vesting of mate1·ials 
until cash has been received by lnfraco; 

III. The payment p1·ovisions (clause 9.6) allows for preliminaries to be 
solely time based, 1·ega1·dless of physical p1·ogi·ess 

IV. There is no Certifier Agi·ee1nent in place (see 2 above), and I have not 
yet seen the valuation certificate referred to at clause 6.1 

V. Tie's cur1·ent delegated authority fi.·om CEC does not allow for this 
payment to be made as tie conside1·s that a significant ele1nent of these 
pay1nents include co1nmitrnents beyond the £545m limit. (This issue of 
delegated autho1·ity has been flagged to CEC since January, will ve1·y 
sho1·tly sta1t to affect the day to day rum1ing of the p1·oject and tl1e 
co1npany, and is the subject of a separate new letter to be issued by my 
Chairmru1 i1n1ninently.) 
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VI. All pay111ents ai·e now classified as final and binding (Clause 9.4), 
allowing 110 changes to these a1nounts at a final account stage, or if 
Mo V 5 is neve1· signed this money is gone foreve1·. 

4. Removal of Design approval rights a11d Infraco Obligations I ROGS duty holde1· 
risl<s. Tl1e p1·oposed changes to utilising only the h1f1·aco JDC p1·ocedu1·e, deleting 
obligations unde1· Clause 10 and 1·e1noving tie 1·ights of app1·oval unde1· Scl1edule Pa1·t 
14. If tl1e t1·anspa1·e11cy of the ''self ce1tification'' being unde1·talcen by I11f1·aco is 11ot 
suitable and timely, it inc1·eases the 1·islc of tie (and potentially the ICP) being unable to 
discharge their duties unde1· ROOS. This could result in tl1e city being unable to 
operate the t1·a1n syste1n fo1· 1·evenue services. Recent correspondence (i11 the last. 24 
l1rs) highlights this 1·isk. 

5. Design obligations The MOV does not requi1·e Infraco to achieve any co1npleted 
design. Despite this I unde1·stand that pai·t of the justification fo1· the pay111ents includes 
design. 

6.. Outstanding Consents. The MOV tt·ansfe1·s the risk of all Outstanding Consents to 
tie, witl1out listing what these outstanding conse11ts a1·e, 01· what status they have. The 
rislc exists that tie will not be able to procure these outstanding co11sents in time, or 
indeed at all. (I can illustrate specific examples if you requi1·e ). It is also noted that this 
is a t1·ansf er of 1·isk fron1 Infraco to tie compa1·ed to the cu1':t·ent co11tract. 

7. HSQE rights rega1·ding subcontractors. The Mo V 1·emoves all rights of tie to 
i1npose a11y restt·ictions on I(ey Sub-Contractors includi11g Healtl1 and Safety 
pe1i'onnance 1neasures. In effect, tie will have no specific contractual rights to address 

• 

this for the Prioritised Works. Given Inf1·aco's poor (and documented) t1·aclc record 011 
this matte1· to date this is a cause of so1ne concern and may create the 1·isk whe1·eby tie 
is l1indered in the proper exe1·cise of its obligations. 

8. Progra11une amends Section A co1npletion irrevocably. By agi·eeing to MOV4 it is 
accepted that Infi·aco ai·e entitled to EOT to Dece1nber 2011 to complete a reduced 
scope of worlcs and that no LDs will be levied befo1·e then. If MOV5 is neve1· signed 
this cannot be take11 back. 

9. MOV4 sets a numbe1· of precedents. MoV 4 contains a nu1nber of issues, which we 
unde1·stand CEC consider to be acceptable given the limited du1·ation and scope of 
works to be carried out unde1· Mo V 4, but wl1ich would not be acceptable fo1· the 1nore 
extensive scope expected to be cove1·ed by Mo V5. I run concerned that p1·ecedents 
agreed under Mo V 4 will be ve1y difficult to water down fo1· Mo V 5, and it is best to 
1·esolve these before signing Mo V 4. 

10. Schedt1les The Mo V refe1·s to a nutnber of scl1edules and other documents. I a1n not 
yet ce1·tain that I have seen all the schedules and have been unable to verify that tl1ey 
are all consistent with each other and with the body of the MoV. Exa1nples would be 
the valuation certificate nu1nbe1· 1 refe11·ed to in clause 6.1, the Ce1·tifier Agree1nent 
(m.entioned at 2 above) and the Prio1·itised Works Progra1nme (Schedule 1). In the case 
of this last example, is the progra1rune agi·eed and 1·ealistic, in patiicular in 1·elation to 
Princes St1·eet? If not this may create a risk of a clai1n fo1· additional pay1nent under 
clause 5.4 of the MoV. 

11 , Formal Advice Note from McGrigors. The tie advice incorporated in this note and 
the sepa1·ate report should be read in conjunction with the legal advice note being 
prepai·ed by McGrigors unde1· the inst1uction of alastair Maclean on the impact of 
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MOV4. 

I await you1· inst1uction (via 1ny boa1·d) as to l1ow you wish to p1·oceed in relation to 
MoV4. 

Rega1·ds 

Richard 

• 

Richard Jeffrey 

Chief Executive 

Edinburgh Trams 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH12 5HD 

Tel: 

Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 

<ETLogo.jpg> 

<l 806347785.p11g> 

<http: ____ b.static.alc.fbcdn.net_images_pages_find _ us_on _faceboolc_ badge.gif?S:81200> 
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Tl1e info1·mation t1·a11stnitted is intended only fo1· tl1e pe1·so11 to who111 it is add1·essed a11d 1nay contai11 
cbnfidential and/01· p1·ivileg:ed mate1·ial. If you a1·e not tl1e i11tended 1·ecipient of this e-111ail please 11otify 
the sender illllnediately at the e1nail add1·ess above, and then delete it. 

E-1nails se11t to and by ou1· staff are mo11ito1·ed fo1· operatio11al and lawful busi11ess pu1·poses including 
assessing compliance with 0111· company 1·ules and systen1 pe1·fo1·mance. TIE 1·ese1·ves the 1·ight to 
monitor e1nails sent to 01· fi·om add1·esses under its cont1·0I. 

No liability is accepted fo1· any l1arm that 1nay be caused to you1· systetns or data by tl1is e-mail. It is the 
1·ecipient's 1·esponsibility to scru1 tlus e·n1ail and any attachments fo1· compute1· vi1uses. 

Sende1·s and 1·ecipients of e-mail sl1ould be awa1·e that under· Scottish F1·eeclom ofinfo1·mation legislation 
a11d the Data P1·otection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to tl1i1·d pa1·ties in response 
to a request. 

tie Limited 1·egistered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Cha1nbe1·s, High St1·eet, 
Edinbu1·gh, EHl 1 YT. 
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